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Thank you for the email, I would confirm the following attendees from National Trust:
 
Issue Specific Hearings on 9th January:  John Pearson.
10th January: John Pearson, Ken Pye, David Parker, and Jointly with NWWT Teresa Hughes
11th January 2019.  Ditto as above, dependent upon agenda. 
 
Issue Specific Hearings 7th March:  John Pearson, David Parker, and jointly with NWWT Teresa
Hughes.
8th March.  John Pearson, Kathy Laws, Michelle Bolger, David Parker
 
Thank you. 
 
John Pearson
Planning Adviser.
Ymgynghorydd Cynllunio Defnydd Tir, Cymru
01978 340 800: 07770 496701
John.pearson@nationaltrust.org.uk
 
Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol/National Trust
Erddig, Wrecsam, LL13 0YT
 

 

From: Wylfa Newydd [mailto:Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 27 November 2018 08:53
To: Pearson, John
Subject: RE: Horizon Nuclear Power Limited, Rule 8 Letter
 
Hi John,
 
Thank you for confirming National Trusts attendance to the below hearings.
 
Please could you confirm the names of those attending on behalf of National
Trust so we can correctly log these details.
 
Kind Regards,
Paige Hall
Swyddog Achos Cynorthwyol/Assistant Case Officer
Ceisiadau a Chynlluniau Mawr/Major Applications & Plans
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio/The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House,

mailto:John.Pearson@nationaltrust.org.uk
mailto:Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:teresa.hughes@biodiversityplanning.co.uk

Ymddiriedolaeth
Genedlaethol

National Trust




®

Yogrfemnuchatafyn Gymrasg neu Sassneg
Fléase ur o me 2 Waehor Englih






Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Llinell Uniongyrchol/Direct Line: 0303 444 5200
Llinell Gymorth/Helpline: 0303 444 5000
E-Bost/Email: Paige.Hall@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Wê/Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Gwaith achos ac
apeliadau/Casework and appeals) 
Wê/Web: www.infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (Cynllunio Seilwaith
Cenedlaethol/National Infrastructure Planning)
Twitter: @PINSgov

Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr â chyngor cyfreithiol/This
communication does not constitute legal advice

Edrychwch ar ein Siarter Wybodaeth cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr Arolygiaeth
Gynllunio/Please view our Information Charter before sending information to
the Planning Inspectorate
 
 
 
From: Pearson, John [mailto:John.Pearson@nationaltrust.org.uk] 
Sent: 09 November 2018 17:17
To: Wylfa Newydd
Subject: Horizon Nuclear Power Limited, Rule 8 Letter
 
Thank you for the email relating to the above.
 

I would confirm National Trust would wish to attend the Issue Specific Hearings on 9th January, 10th

January and 11th January 2019.
 

Might you be able to clarify whether Coastal Processes issues are included in the ISH on 10th or

11th January 2019.
 
Might you be able to clarify whether issues relating to the Landscape and Habitat Management

Strategy are related to the Biodiversity ISH on 7th March or to Landscape  and Heritage on 8th

March.
 
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
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The National Trust is a registered charity no. 205846. Our registered office is Heelis,
Kemble Drive, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 2NA. The views expressed in this email are
personal and may not necessarily reflect those of the National Trust unless explicitly stated
otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person.
Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018,
the contents may have to be disclosed. The National Trust has scanned this email for
security issues. However the National Trust cannot accept liability for any form of malware
that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate
security tool. 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
lawful purposes.
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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